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Eric Fryson FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
E]Admmistrative Parties " Consumerf——

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

x>
NT NO. ()00'219\ \
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 4:45 PM DOCUME .
- DlSTRlBUTlO L R
To: Maria J. Moncada N E -
Ce: Eric Fryson
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing / Dkt 120002-EG / Corrected Revised Exhibit C to RFCC for Audit Control
No. 09-350-4-1

Attachments: 10.17.12 - TL to PSC Clerk - Audit No. 09-350-4-1.pdf;, Corrected REVISED EXHIBIT C - Audit
~ 09-350-4-1.docx

Ms. Moncada:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per
Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in
the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to
the email. A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Darothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From. Moncada, Maria [manlto Marla Moncada@fpl com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 120002-EG / Corrected Revised Exhibit C to RFCC for Audit Control No.
09-350-4-1

Electronic Filing
a.  Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Maria J. Moncada, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5795

Maria.Moncada@fpl.com
b. Docket No. 120002 - EG

10/17/2012
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In re: Environmental Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
c.  The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d.  There are a total of 5 pages

e.  The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Corrected
Revised Exhibit C to First Request for Extension of Confidential Classification of Materials pertaining
to Audit Control No. 09-350-4-1,

Maria J. Moncada, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5795

Maria.Moncada@fpl.com

10/17/2012
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Dorothy Menasco v~ = Oodst g Opdas o

From: Dorothy Menasco o= TRk o PM"\ WU Sy

Sent:  Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:17 PM v v -

To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com'’ O%DQ:U—- EX SOy - ex | 1o

Ce: Hong Wang; Ann Cole L~ HEX

) -)g d/ v — P P
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-El, 100160-El, 100437-E|, 110138-El, 116262-E, 110309-
El, 120001-El, 120002-EG, 120007-El, 120009-El, 120015-El, 120022-El, 120103-E|
V-

Ms. Hancock: \/ - il -l V- *

-

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to
contact information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a
call.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONUEHCE
Dorothy Menasco __Adminietrs L‘vaXfa = )

" do, v P yrosaim J "aries oy
Florida Public Service Conmmmission G &ma> i @ﬂ;l Censeaner
Office of Commission Clerk Rt P, S N

. DISTRIZUTION:
850-413-6770 ——e e

Please note. Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-
EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI,
120103-EI

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.fl.us;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com;
bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil;
christensen.patty@Ileg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net;
gadavis@enviroattorney.com; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-law.com; JAS@beggslane.com;
jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com;
john.butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com;
jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; ken.rubin@fpl.com;
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; M
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us; QP
RAB@beggslane.com; rdc_law@swbell.net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; QS\\;
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; saporitO3@gmail.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; schef@gbwlegal.com;
suzannebrownless@comecast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pauline Robinson; _

rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com;

vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-

5/31/2012
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El, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-E1, 120103-EI

Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle,
Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

Jon Moyle: imoyle@moylelaw.com
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@movlelaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Kim Hancock
khancock@movlelaw.com

"Moyle

LAW FIR

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Talfahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.moylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsibie to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you receive this e-mail
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

5/31/2012
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Dorothy Menasco
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1AOODI-Lig,

From: Pat Pottle [ppottle@ausley.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, April 04, 2012 3:56 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses

Dorothy,

DISTRIBUITION:

FPSC, CLK - CORFESEDHUEMNTE
___Adminlatrative ) Parifes__ Sonoumer
DOCUMENT NG, OQD:I‘:L 0o

JRa——

For the dockets in your lists for Jim and Jeff, all of them should be updated.

~A~lso, for lim, please add Docket 110305-E|

Thank you very much

Pat

From Dorothy Menasco [mallto DMenasco@PSC STA rE FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 3:15 PM

To: Pat Pottle

Cc: Matilda Sanders

/ — D. Menasco

Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses ."lh_

Good afternoon, Ms. Pottle:

We have received your request to update e-mail addresses for Jim Beasley and Jeff Wahlen.
Please advise which docket numbers are to be updated. We will make those revisions promptly

on receipt of your response.

For Mr. Beasley, the dockets are:

@ 120074-El
120073.El
120038-E|
~120032-EQ
\420007-E
“120002-EG
~—120001-E|
“110265-E|
.~ 110262-E|
~110131-El
“100393-E|
080503-E|

For Mr. Wahlen, the dockets are:

4/4/2012

Active
Active
Active
Active
Aclive
Active
Monitor
Active
Active
Monitor

Active

Fetition for approval of revisions to standard offer contract]

Petition for approval of revised tariffs for underground resic
Petition to modify vegetation management plan by Tampa
Petition for approval of post-interconnection study charges
Environmental cost recovery clause.

Energy conservation cost recoveary clause.

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with gene
Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 121
Petition for approval of new environmental program for cos
Petition for approval of 2011 depreciation study and annuz
Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 121

Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

CMS Updated by

-
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120074-E Actlve ; 0 ard offer contract and rate

=~ 120073-El Active Petition for approval of revised tariffs for underground residential distribution an

=~ 120038-El Active Petition to modify vegetation management plan by Tampa Electric Company.

"~ 120032-EQ Active Petition for approval of post-interconnection study charges to interconnection ct

- 120007-El Active Environmental cost recovery clause.

~ 120002-EG Active Energy conservation cost recovery clause.

= 120001-El Active Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance ir

- 110262-El Active Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost recovery through Er

- 110131-El Active Petition for approval of 2011 depreciation study and annual dismantlement acct

“000121A-TP Active Investigation into the establishment of operations support systams permanent p
Thank you for your help.

7 Dorothy

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 10:26 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses

This came in over the Records Clerk inbox.

From: Pat Pottle [mailto: ppottle@ausley.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 04, 2012 10:09 AM
To: Records Cierk

Subject: Updated e-mail addresses

For electronic service of future documents generated by the Clerk's Office, please use the following email addresses:

Jim Beasley = [beasley@ausley.com

Jeff Wahlen = jwahlen@ausley.com

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Patricia G. Pottle

Legal Assistant to James D. Beasley
Ausley & McMullen

123 S. Calhoun Street (32301)

P. 0. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

{850} 425-5486
ppottie@ausley.com

4/4/2012
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1. The foregoing is not intended to be a legally binding or legally effective electronic signature.

2. This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it
is addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt
from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
message or any part of it, electronically, verbally or in writing. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by email and delete all copies of the message. | apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Thank you.

1/4/2012
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 3:00 PM

To: ’khancock@kagmlaw.com' | ART‘ES

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120002-EG
Attachments: PEF Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 1.5.12.pdf

Ms. Hancock:

The Clerk's Office has received the attachment referenced in your e-
filing below. It appears the PDF document does not match the
information noted in your e-mail transmission of this document.
Please review your attachment and resubmit your corrected filing.

Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 11:59 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com;
jbeasley@ausley.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;

christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us; bkeating@gunster.com; ken.rubin@fpl.com; george@cavros-law.com;
jbrew@bbrslaw.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon Moyle

Subject: Docket No, 120002-EG

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

{850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120002-EG.
c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group. S o .
d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages. WMy
UM NT NLIHDE":‘?“'\,‘Tr
SO AT
e. The attached document is FIPUG’s Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status. O 0 0 7 9 JAN 5
-5

1/5/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Kim Hancock
khancock@kagmiaw.com

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P A.

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 681-3828 (Voice)
(850) 681-8788 (Fax)

www . kagmlaw.com
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may
constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

1/5/2012






